

From: Jas Dhaliwal

To: Doug Young

Date: September 14, 2006

Subject:

Request for Info - STA File #0623-EX-ST-2006

Message:

Doug:

Please find below replies to your questions:

1. Both locations show antenna structures taller than 60.96 meters. Are these structures that have already been registered with the FAA?

The answer is Yes.

2. What is the purpose of this application? How does it fit into the experimental radio service scope of service in 47CFR5.3?

The answer is (D), (F) and (G) of 47CFR5.3. Additional equipment is integrated to verify performance with requested Radio Link.

3. The product brochure states that this equipment is for unlicensed use. Why is it necessary to file an experimental STA?

The answer is that this frequency and band is under consideration by FCC for unlicensed use and not yet finalized hence required Experimental STA.

Kindest regards,
Jas Dhaliwal